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Roddy Mitchell

From:
Sent: 26 May 2022 14:20
To: Roddy Mitchell;
Subject: FW: National Stoma Quality Improvement SLWG (NSQIG ) 

 
 

 
Committee Secretary 
Committee Services (National) 
Strategy, Performance and Service Transformation Directorate 
 
NHS National Services Scotland 
Area 027 
Gyle Square 
1 South Gyle Crescent 
EDINBURGH EH12 9EB 
T:
F:  
 
https://www.nss.nhs.scot/ 

Please consider the environment before printing this email 

NHS National Services Scotland is the common name for the Common Services Agency for the Scottish 
Health Service. https://www.nss.nhs.scot/ 
 

From:    
Sent: 14 August 2020 10:03 
To: McMahon, Alex Berry, Nicky (NHS Borders) 

 

 Helen Buchanan (NHS FIFE) 
 Mcguire, Margaret   

 
Anne Marie Cavanagh (NHS GOLDEN JUBILEE) 

 Jenny 
Copeland   Horan, Sarah (NHS 
Borders)  
Cc: Jenna Stone   Brophy, Sharon ‐ PA to Director of NMAHPs 

 
 Cobain, Linda  

 Logan, Jacqueline ‐ PA to Medical Director 
 

 Little, Kerryann 
 Magennis, Michelle 

 Margaret Ferguson   
 Roz Barclay 

 Tracey Wark (NHS GOLDEN JUBILEE)   
Alison Watt   

Subject: Fw: National Stoma Quality Improvement SLWG (NSQIG )  
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The NSQIG report was published on 11 August.  The link to the report can be found in Alison 
MacLeod's email below. 
 
Kind regards 
Anne 
 

 
Committee Secretary and SDPB Secretary 
SHSCMeetings 

 

NHS National Services Scotland  
Crewe Road South 
Edinburgh  
EH4 2LF  

T:

  

**My email address changed on 11 August 2020** 

www.shsc.scot 

 

 

From:   
Sent: 14 August 2020 08:41 
To: Alison MacLeod  
Cc:
Subject: Re: National Stoma Quality Improvement SLWG (NSQIG )  
  
Hi Alison 
 
My colleague  has been looking after SEND since the end of June.  Anne will be the SEND 
admin contact going forward, and she can cascade information to the Nurse Directors. 
 
Regards, 
 

Committee Secretary  
SHSC Meetings 
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NHS National Services Scotland  
Crewe Road South 

Edinburgh  EH4 2LF  

www.shsc.scot  

T:   
E:  

** please note that from 11th August 2020 my email is .  Please kindly update your 
address book.** 

SHSC has the Green Tourism Business Scheme Gold Award - Please consider the environment before printing 
this email 

NHS National Services Scotland is the common name for the Common Services Agency for the Scottish Health 
Service. www.nhsnss.org 

 
 

From: Alison MacLeod   
Sent: 14 August 2020 09:14 
To:  
Subject: National Stoma Quality Improvement SLWG (NSQIG )  
  

Hello  
 
Re: National Stoma Quality Improvement SLWG (NSQIG) 
 
Some time ago you had asked me  about publication of the  NSQIG report . 
The report was published  on August 11th via NSS .  SEND  were sent the pdf of report and all  press 
release documents ahead of publication . 
Link below will take you to the report. 

https://nhsnss.org/blog‐news/articles/new‐nhs‐report‐could‐transform‐stoma‐care‐for‐thousands‐across‐
scotland/ 

 Kind Regards  
 

Alice Macleod  

Senior Nurse  

National Procurement  

Procurement , Commissioning, Facilities  

NHS National Services 

2 Swinhill Avenue 

Larkhall 
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ML9 2QX 

T:

M:    

Please note from August 11th my new email address is :

 




